Association of Classified Employees—Culver City
11220 Patom Drive, Culver City, CA 90230

To: Leslie Lockhart, Director of Human Resources
Culver City Unified School District

From: Debbie Hamme, President
Association of Classified Employees—Culver City/CTA

CC: A.C.E. Executive Board/A.C.E. Negotiation Team
Penny Upton, CTA Regional UniServ Director

Date:  December 29, 2012

RE: 2012/2013 Contract Negotiation for the Association of Classified Employees—Culver City/CTA

This proposal is submitted for purposes of informing the public pursuant to Government Code Section 3547.
The Association of Classified Employees—Culver City/CTA requests that the Culver City Unified School
District Board present this proposal at the next regularly scheduled School Board meeting.

The Association proposes to negotiate the following articles for the 2012/2013 A.C.E. contract.

Article 31 — Health and Welfare
Article 32 — Wages
Appendix A — Class/Classification Schedule with Salary Ranges

Appendix C — Professional Growth

With Best Regards,

Debbie Hamme
President
Association of Classified Employees—Culver City



